Council Meeting:_12/13/2022

RECEIVED ON: December 13, 2022

Agenda Item No. 14.B

From: Jeff Martinez, CRPC®

To: WebMail - CCD

Subject: Re: PPD

Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 6:28:17 PM
Attachments: image.png

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Whittier -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments

unless you are sure the content is safe.]

PPD for Uptown should be broken down to blocks because of the massive amounts of cars playing games with

parking from other blocks. See map in yellow.
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Protect your most important asset. Identity Protection.

Copyright © 2022 All rights reserved. This email is copyright protected. No part may be reproduced, altered, or
copied in any form without written consent. Information contained herein is for informational purposes only and
should not be construed as an offer, solicitation, or recommendation to buy or sell securities, or personalized
investment, tax or legal advice. The information has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable; however no
guarantee is made or implied with respect to its accuracy, timeliness, or completeness. Authors may own the stocks
they discuss. The information and content are subject to change without notice. Treveri Capital LLC is a California

registered investment advisor. CRPC®), Chartered Retirement Planning CounselorSM are trademarks or registered
service marks of the College for Financial Planning in the United States and/or other countries.

------- Original Message -------
On Tuesday, December 13th, 2022 at 6:10 PM, Jeff Martinez, CRPC® <jeff@trevericapital.com> wrote:

| don't see the proposed PPD for Newlin Ave between Pickering and Wardman on the PDF Map?7??
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